

## Final responses

## IEEE P802.3bf D3.0 comments

Cl 0 SC 0 P 0 L 0 # 23

Turner, Michelle

Comment Type ER Comment Status A Editorials

This draft meets all editorial requirements.

SuggestedRemedy

Response Response Status W

ACCEPT.

Cl 1 SC 1.4 P 15 L 21 # 28

Thaler, Patricia

Broadcom Corporation

Comment Type ER Comment Status R

This is not a definition - just an acronym expansion

SuggestedRemedy

Make consistent with the other Interface descriptions (e.g. 1.4.50 and 1.4.51). The acronym goes in paranthesis after the full name. Text should be something like "The interface between \_ and\_ for \_\_\_".

Response Response Status W

REJECT.

Since this is not a physical interface, we have not provided definitions of abstract interfaces in Clause 1. 802.3az-2010 has the definition of the LPI client service interface introduced in precisely the same manner in clause 78 (78.1.2).

Cl 30 SC 30.12.1.3 P 19 L 47 # 29

Thaler, Patricia

Broadcom Corporation

Comment Type TR Comment Status A

"accounts for" is ambiguous. Does that mean that it is the sum of the values, the maximum of the values, ...? This comment also applies to the 3 subsequent subclauses.

SuggestedRemedy

Replace "accounts for" with an unambiguous statement of how the values are combined. If there is an explanation elsewhere, reference the explanation.

Response Response Status W

ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

See comment #17 for changes to the referenced text. The statement 'accounts for the sum of' is to allow other system-related delays to be included e.g. XAUI media delay.

Cl 90 SC 90.7 P 41 L 30 # 35

Frazier, Howard M

Broadcom Corporation

Comment Type TR Comment Status R

As the data delay values are reported in units of ns (as stated in Clause 45), there is an implied precision to the measurement, and this should be stated.

SuggestedRemedy

Add the following sentence to the end of 90.7: "The data delay measurements are reported with an implied precision of one ns."

Response Response Status W

REJECT.

We are only specyfing the delays are reported in the units of ns. There are no implied requirements for the precision of the measurements of such delay values.